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Q&A Addendum 
Sports Facilities Sound System Upgrades 

RFP 5292015 
 
 

This document provides question and answer information pertaining to the above 
captioned RFP and will be updated as necessary. 
 
REMINDER:  It is the Respondent's responsibility to thoroughly examine and read the entire 
RFP document and any addenda to this RFP. 
 
Posted June 2, 2015 
 
Question: In examining the drawing documents issued, it appears that Drawing # AV2.03D 

is missing from the set. Is this intentional? 
Answer: Drawing AV2.03D was inadvertently left out of the original set, and has now 

been included on Hogbid. 
 
Posted June 4, 2015 
 
Question: What is the project timeline?  Are there dates for project start or substantial 

completion? 
Answer: Project start shall begin upon final negotiated agreement signed by the University 

and the successful contractor.  Substantial completion should be October 1, 2015. 
 
Question: Are there any requirements for Bid Bonds or Payment/Performance Bonds? 
Answer: Please refer to sections 9.8 and 11 of the RFP document pertaining to 

bond/insurance requirements. 
 
Question: Is this job subject to prevailing wage? 
Answer: This job will be subject to prevailing wage rates dictated by the State of Arkansas 

which has been requested and will be provided in the next few working days. 
 
Posted June 15, 2015 
 
CLARIFICATION: No award will be made at bid opening.  Only names of respondents will be 

tabbed and a preliminary determination of proposal responsiveness will be 
made at that time. 

 
Question: Request for page 4, paragraph P, section 4, be deleted:  “4. Hoisting system to 

hold loudspeaker arrays at normal operating position and also at preset elevations 
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for storage and service. Preset stops to be programmable and initiate 
automatically.”   

Answer: WJHW Answer: Provide removal of requirement as a deduct alternate. 
 
Question: Please confirm that all network switches and LAN cabling/fiber for the A/V 

System will be provided and installed by others. 
Answer: AV contractor to supply all LAN cabling/fiber and network switches, reference 

specifications for approved models. 
 
Question: Is there an emergency power source available in the building. 1.3, A, 1 states that 

the systems is to be served by an emergency power source. Does this building 
have an emergency power source on the switchgear on the catwalk? 

Answer: Yes, there is an emergency generator.  Emergency power source is on the catwalk.  
 
Question: What date can we start to decommission existing sound system? 
Answer: Athletic Dept. is willing to discuss as long as a guarantee can be provided that 

new equipment will arrive. 
 
Question: Will the university require the loudspeakers to be anything other than standard 

color from mfg? The specification does indicate that contractor shall provide 
custom paint at owners direction. This is a significant cost, so should we make 
provisions in our bid this? 

Answer: Standard color 
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